

Brief Industrial Profile of Jalna District



Carried out by

MSME-Development Institute

(Ministry of MSME, Govt. of India) Phone: 022-28576090/28573091

Fax: 022-28578092

E-mail: dcdi-mumbai@dcmsme.gov.in

Web: msmedimumbai.gov.in

Contents

S. No.	Topic	Page No.
1.	General Characteristics of the District	3
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	3
1.2	Topography	3
1.3	Availability of Minerals	3
1.4	Forest	3
1.5	Administrative set up	4
2.0	District at a glance	5
2.1	Existing status of Industrial Area in the District Jalna	6
3.0	Industrial Scenario of Jalna	7
3.1	Industry at Glance	7
3.2	Year wise trend of units registered	7
3.3	Details of existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units in the District	7
3.4	Large scale industries/Public sector undertakings	8-9
3.5	Major exportable items	10
3.6	Growth trend	10
3.7	Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry	10
3.8	Medium scale enterprises	10
3.8.1	List of the units in Jalna & nearby areas	10
3.8.2	Major exportable items	11
3.9	Service Enterprises	11
3.9.2	Potential areas for service industry	11
3.10	Potential for new MSMEs	11-14
4.0	Existing clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise	14
4.1	Details of Major Clusters	14
4.1.1	Manufacturing sector	14
4.1.2	Service sector	14
4.2	Details of identified cluster	14
4.2.1	Ganesh Idol Cluster	14
5.0	General issues raised by Industries Association during the course of meeting	15
6.0	Steps to set up MSMEs	16
7.0	Additional information if any	17

Brief Industrial Profile of Jalna District

1. General Characteristics of the District

Jalna district is approximately situated at the center part of Maharashtra state of Republic of India and in northern direction of Marathwada region. Specifically district lies between 1901 north to 2103 North Latitudes and 7504 East to 7604 East Longitude. Jalna was formerly a part of Nizam State and after the Marathwada Mukti Sangram, became part of India, as a tahsil of Aurangabad district.

Jalna district erstwhile a part of Aurangabad district was formed on 1st May 1981 by carving out Jalna, Bhokardan, Jafrabad, Ambad tahsils of Aurangabad district and Partur tahsil of Parbhani district. The boundaries of Jalna district are adjacent to Parbhani & Buldhana on east, Aurangabad on west, Jalgaon on north and Beed on south. Jalna district covers an area of 7,612 Sq. Kms, which is 2.47% of the total state area.

The district head quarter is at Jalna & well connected to state capital and national capital by broad gauge railway line. Major towns of the state are also connected by state highways. Jalna district is well known for its hybrid seed industries, steel re-rolling mills, bidi industry & agro based industries like dal mill. The district is also known for the highest production of Sweet Lemon (Mosambi) in the state. The peoples of Jalna district played a important role in the Marathwada Mukti Sangram, in which Shri. Janardan Mama Nagapurkar of Jalna laid down his life for motherland.

1.1 Location & Geographical Area:

The district lies between 18.33 degree and 20.53 degree North latitude and between 73.16 degree and 75.16 degree East longitude. The district is completely landlocked being surrounded by Thane district on the West and South West, Ahmednagar district on the south, Aurangabad district on the South East and East, Jalgaon district on the East and North East, Dhulia on the North and Surat and Dang districts of Gujarat on the West.

1.2 Topography:

The climate of the district is very good due to high lands on the western part and gradual slope towards east and north, and on the western side with moderate summer from April to June and good winter from November to March. The climate during rainy season from the middle of the June to end of September is cool and pleasant followed by a hot spell of October. The Northern and North Eastern region, especially in Baglan, Malegaon and Nandgaon Tehsils, experiences at hot climate more or less similar to Khandesh type. The temperature of the district goes up to 42°C in summer and in winter it falls down to 4°C.

1.3 Availability of Minerals:

Minerals of economic value are not found in the district. Mud used for making bricks, sand and metal stone used for construction purpose are the only important minerals found in Jalna district.

1.4 Forest:

The total area under the forest is 6800 hectares which is only 0.89% of the total geographical area of the district. The total forest area of Maharashtra State is about 5366 Thousand hectares which is 17.42% of its total geographical area. Jalna district accounts for only 0.12% of the total State forest area which is

very negligible. Hence efforts should be made to bring more land under forest area. The forest produce includes timber and fuel wood, grass, gum and tendu leaves. During the year 1998-99 the total revenue earned form forest produce was Rs. 3.34 Lac out of which Rs. 2.73 Lac was from sale of tendu leaves.

1.5 Administrative set up:

Jalna district has 8 Tehsils viz. Jalna, Ambad, Partur, Bhokardan, Jafrabad, Badnapur, Ghansavangi and Mantha. At the District level, Collector is the Administrative Chief and at Tehsil level, Tehsildars are looking after the administration as per Collector's instructions. For rural development, Chief Executive Officer of Zilla Parishad and at block level, Block Development Officers are incharge of the administration. Municipals Councils are responsible for urban development of all the Tehsils. There are 8 Panchayat Samities and 4 Nagar Parishads.

TABLE - 1

SI. No.	Particulars	Unit	Jalna	Maharashtra
1	Tehsils	Nos	326	
2	Panchayat Samities	Nos	6	320
3	Draught Taluka	Nos	•	N.A.
4	Cities	Nos	4	336
5	Villages	Nos	967	43864
6	Area	Sq. Km	7788	307713
7	Mahanagar Palika	Nos	0	15
8	Nagar Parishad	Nos	4	228
9	Gram Panchayati	Nos	779	27598

2. District at a glance:

Sr. No.	Particulars	Year	Unit	Statistics
1	Geographic	al features		
(A)	Geographical Data			
	i) Latitude		Degree	19.1 – 20.3
	ii) Longitude		Degree	75.4 – 76.4
	iii) Geographical Area	2011	Hectare	773
(B)	Administrative Set Up			
	i) Sub divisions			
	ii) Tehsils		Nos.	8
	iii) Sub-Tensil			
	iv) Patwar Circle			
	v) Panchayat Samities		Nos.	8
	vi) Nagar Parishad		Nos.	4
	vii) Nagar Palika		Nos.	4
	viii) Gram Pasnchayats			781
	ix) Revenue villages		Nos.	0
	x) Assembly Area		Nos.	4
2.	Population			
(A)	Sex – wise			
	i) Male	2011	In '000's	826
	ii) Female	2011	In '000's	786
(B)	Rural Population	2011	In '000's	1305
3.	Agriculture	1		
(A)	Land Utilization			
	i) Total Area	2010-11	Hectares	773
	ii) Forest cover	2010-11	"	6
	iii) Non Agriculture Land	2010-11	"	56
	iv) Cultivate Barren Land	2010-11	"	15
4.	Forest			
	i) Forest	2010-11	Hectares	88
5.	Livestock & Poultry	T		1
A.	Cattle	2007	- 1000/	116
	i) Cows	2007	In '000's	416
	ii) Buffaloes	2007	In '000's	30
В.	Other Livestock	2007	T 1000/	252
	i) Goats	2007	In '000's	252
	ii) Pigs	2007	In '000's	
	iii) Dogs & Bitches	2007	In '000's	450
	(IV) Railways	2010 11		
	i) Length of rail line	2010-11	Kms	88
	(V) Roads	2010 11	IZ.	
	a) National Highway	2010-11	Kms	0
	b) State Highway	2010-11	Kms	963
	c) Main district Highway	2010-11	Kms	946
	d) Other district & Rural Roads	2010-11	Kms	1704
	e) Rural road/Agriculture Marketing Board	2010-11	Kms	779

Roads			
f) Kachacha Road	2010-11	Kms	
(VI) Communication			
a) Telephone connection	2010-11	Nos.	273000
b) Post Offices	2010-11	Nos.	160
c) Telephone centre	2010-11	Nos.	67
d) Density of Telephone	2010-11	Nos./1000	273
		person	
e) Density of Telephone	2010-11	No. per KM	28.53
f) PCO Rural	2010-11	Nos.	567
g) PCO STD	2010-11	Nos.	382
h) Mobile	2010-11	Nos.	1121325
VII) Public Health			
a) Allopathic Hospital	2010-11	Nos.	40 PHC
b) Beds in Allopathic hospital		Nos.	6 Beds/PHC
c) Ayurvedic Hospital		Nos.	3
d) Beds in Ayurvedic hospitals		Nos.	No bed
e) Unani Hospital		Nos.	3
f) Community health centres		Nos.	9
g) Primary health centers		Nos.	40
h) Dispensaries		Nos.	1
i) Sub Health Centers		Nos.	213
j) Private hospitals		Nos.	240
VIII) Banking Commercial			
a) Commercial Bank		Nos.	13
b) Rural Bank products		Nos.	26
c) Co-operative bank products		Nos.	18
d) PLDB Branches		Nos.	50
IX) Education			
a) Primary schools		Nos.	1663
b) Middle schools		Nos.	227
c) Secondary & Senior secondary schools		Nos.	30
d) Colleges		Nos.	6
e) Technical University `		Nos.	1

2.1 Existing Status of Industrial Areas in Jalna district:

SI.	Name of	Land	Land	Prevailing	No. of	No. of	No. of	No. of Units
No.	Ind. Area	acquired	developed	Rate Per	plots	allotted	vacant	in
		(in Hect.)	(in Hect.)	sqm (in Rs.)		plots	plots	production
1.	Old Jalna	50.58	50.58	260/-	89	89	-	62
2.	Addl. Janla Ph. I	158.10	158.10	260/-	333	331	02	259
3.	Addl. Jalna Phase II	123.46	123.46	260/-	146	133	13	80
4.	Addl. Jalna Phase III	260.76	-	-	-	-	-	-
5.	Partur C.G	63.15	36.21	70/-	38	17	21	02
6.	Ambad	35.38	24.38	35/-	94	60	34	07
7.	Bhakardan	10.69	10.69	30/-	60	57	03	22
8.	Jafrabad	14.04	14.04	25/-	36	35	01	05
	Total	716.16	417.46		796	722	74	437

3. Industrial Scenario of Jalna district:

3.1 Industrial at a Glance:

Sr. No.	Head	Unit	Particulars
1.	Registered industrial unit	Nos.	2879
2.	Total industrial unit	Nos.	4320
3.	Registered Medium & Large unit	Nos.	7
4.	Estimated avg. no. of daily worker employed in Small	Nos.	36375
	Scale Industries		
5.	Employment in Large and Medium Industries	Nos.	100765
6.	No. of industrial area	Nos.	6
7.	Turnover of Small Scale Industries	In Lacs	172740
8.	Turnover of Medium & Large Scale Industries	In Lacs	426

3.2 Year-wise Trend of Units Registered:

	Year	Number of	Employment	Investment
		registered units		(lakh Rs.)
Up to	1995-1996	744	5141	2048
	1996-1997	822	5740	2567
	1997-1998	877	6146	2653
	1998-1999	919	6597	3070
	1999-2000	970	7312	3955
	2000-2001	887	8842	3642
	2001-2002	925	8970	3482
	2002-2003	876	9960	3688
	2003-2004	788	1136	3840
	2004-2005	650	1140	3722
	2005-2006	372	1857	2349
	2006-2007	1083	11175	7978
	2007-2008	696	19797	9354
	2008-2009	682	29730	10545
	2009-2010	785	6054	3585
	2010-2011	1023	33074.00	12762
	Total	13099	162671	79240

3.3 Details of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises and Artisan units in the district:

 Botallo of Extoting filloro a official Effect prisos and 71 tisall arms in the district					
NIC Code No	Type of Industry	No. of units	Investment (lakh	Employment	
			Rs.)	(Nos.)	
24219	Agro based	357	2746	4798	
2004	Forest based	105	78	410	
29295	Mineral based	69	396	566	
1111	Food based	115	335	755	
17121	Textiles	200	136	1058	
18104	Leather	74	45	421	
25199	Rubber	23	142	156	
17297	Plastics	91	353	613	

24117	Chemical based	90	560	939
28994	Metal & Engg. Based	514	3009	4222
29305	Electric	44	163	358
32204	Electronic	87	156	257
26999	Non-Metal	24	48	343
17111	Others	477	1552	2472
	Total	2270	9719	17368

3.4 Large Scale Industries/Public Sector undertakings:

List of the units in Jalna & nearby areas

M/s. A.r.re-rolls Industries

C-23/6-1, Old Midc Area,backside Of Deepali Corrubox Inds.,jalna-431203 Jalna 431203 02482-22812 / 22125

2. M/s. Bhageshwari S.s.k.ltd.

Partur, Jalna-431501 Jalna 431501

0248-221260 / 221131 / 221121

3. M/s. Bio-tech Nutrition

Bhokardan Rd.,saklecha Nagar,jalna - 431203 Jalna 430203 02482-230489/235188

4. M/s. Canstar Electronics

A-5 Old MIDC Jalna 431 203

-235058

5. M/s. Deepali Corrubox Industries

C-23,-6-2, Old Indl. Est., Post Box No.64,jalna-431203 (m.s.) Jalna 431203

02482-235157

6. M/s. Desktop Solutions

Dr.rajendra Prasad Rd.,jalna-431203 Jalna 431203

02482-235245

7. M/s. Dna Labs

Mama Chowk, Jalna-431203 Jalna 431203

02482-230489

8. M/s. Jaioo Steel

W-2, Addl.midc, Aurangabad Rd.,jalna - 431203 Jalna 431203

02482-220696

9. M/s. Jajoo Steels

W-2 New M. I. D. C. Aurangabad Road Jalna 431 809

-223087

10. M/s. Jalna S.s.k.ltd.

Ramnagar, Post Box No.95,tal.& Dist.jalna-431203 Jalna 431203

02482-231602 / 256426 / 256241

11. M/s. Kachrural Vinayakumar Abad

Abad Marg, Post Box No.94, jalna-431203 Jalna 431203

02482-232669

12. M/s. Madhuprem Industries Ltd.

2-25-71, kadrabad, Jalna 431203

9.12482E+11

13. M/s. Mahyco

Lsrc, Mahyco, Dawalwadi,jalna-431203 Jalna 431203

02482-236830

14. M/s. Marble Centre

marble centre, lakkad kot, near bus stand Jalna 431203

919673697300

15. M/s. Meena Seeds

M Colony, Post office Road, (Near Amber Hotel), Jalna 431203 (91248) 223-3877

16. M/s. Metacast Industries

1-8-106 Kapda Bazaar Jalna 431 203

-33101

17. M/s. N.k.chemicals

1st Flr., Shree Sai Compl., Nr. Bus Stand,aurangabad Rd.,jalna-431203 Jalna 431203 02482-234694

18. M/s. Pioneer Cables

29, New Gidc, Jalna-431203 Jalna 431203

02482-309321

19. M/s. Pioneer Cables & Lubricants

C- 29 New MIDC Jalna 431203

02435-230492

20. M/s. Pragat Shetkari Kendra

Mama Chowk Jalna 431203

91-02482-230722, 232724, 9422215324, 9422215524, 9422215724

21. M/s. Puramatrix Products Pvt.ltd.

A-5, Old Midc, (sai Oil Mill Compd.),jalna-431203 Jalna 431203

02482-2232667

22. M/s. Rameshwar S.s.k.ltd.

Raosahebnagar, Post Sipora,tal.bhokardan, Dist.jalna-431114 Jalna 431114 02485-253003 / 253004 / 253005

23. M/s. Rathi Seeds & Farms

13, Balaji Compl., Bus Stand Rd.,jalna-431203 Jalna 431203

02482-242862

24. M/s. Raviraj Re-rolls (p) Ltd.

C-4/1, Midc Addl. Jalna-431203 Jalna 431203

02482-222854

25. M/s. Rhishi Steels & Alloys Pvt. Ltd.

D.52/7, Addl, Midc, Jalna 431203

91-2482-220588

26. M/s. Safal Seeds & Biotech Ltd.

P.o.box No. 39, Aa-2, Old Midc,jalna-431203 Jalna 431203

02482-34288

27. M/s. Sai Distributors

A-5 Old MIDC (Sai Oil Mill Compound) Jalna 431 203

-235058

28. M/s. Samarth S.s.k.ltd.

Post Wadigodri, Tal.ambad,jalna-431205 Jalna 431205

02447-262312 / 243023 / 24 / 243029 / 45

29. M/s. Sanjay Insecticides Pvt.ltd.

Gut No.206, Village-panshendra Tal.dist.jalna-431203 Jalna 431203

02482-230961 / 232961 / 232962

30. M/s. Shree Om Re-rolling Mills (p) Ltd.

Pb No.26, D-51/2, Addl.midc Area, jalna-431203 Jalna 431203

02482-20408

31. M/s. Tulsi Chemical Indstries

D-14 Addtional Midc Jalna 431 203

32. M/s. Vasundhara Contrs. & Pipes Pvt. Ltd.

STORE WELL ARCADE, 1ST FLOOR, OPP. C.T.M.K. SCHOOL, POST BOX NO. 13, Jalna 400099 912482232991/230891

33. M/s. Vinodrai Incorporated

C-28, Addl Midc, Jalna 431203

3.5 Major Exportable Items:

Electrical Assembly, Electronic Controller, Electrical pumps, Synthetic Resin, Grape Wine, Pharmaceutical etc.

3.6 Growth Trend:

The world has now started taking notice of India's progress and importance as a global world leader and its contribution to world economy. MNC'S are looking to India's outsourcing and production hub for Asian country because of the Low cost of labour, High rate of growth/development One of the largest consumers marketing of world.

India is growing in economic power and Mumbai is known as the commercial capital of India. Jalna District, which is positioned as an alternate proposition to Mumbai. Jalna District will have unique distinction of being India's well planned district in terms of infrastructure, construction, development and transport.

3.7 Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry:

- 1 Dairy Based:
 - Aluminum cans, Polythene bags, Plastic containers, Glass Bottles etc.
- 2 Textile Mill Based:
 - Wooden bobbins, plastic bobbins, paper cones & tubes, wooden shutters etc.
- 3 <u>Electric Locomotive workshop, Igatpuri:</u>
 - Oil & Grease, Carbon brushes, rubber moulded items, cables, fasteners, steel machine parts, Welding electrodes, steel forging, brass, foundry items etc.
- 4 Sugar Mill Based:
 - Steel fabricated items, hardware items, paints, varnishes etc.
- 5 <u>Defense requirement:</u>
 - Nuts Bolt, Washer Flanges, Rubber Gasket etc. and all the items required for Defense vehicle.
- 6 Items required by Thermal Power Station:
 - High-pressure valves, conveyer belt, pressure casting, cast iron machine parts, hacksaw blades, electrical accessories, nuts & bolts etc.

3.8 Medium Scale Enterprises:

3.8.1 List of the units in Jalna & Nearby Areas:

Pl. see in Cl. 3.4

3.8.2 Major exportable items:

Food & Agro Products, Chemicals, Engineering Products, Paints, Pharmaceuticals, Petrochemicals, Plastics etc.

3.9. Service Enterprises

3.9.2 Potentials areas for service industry

1	Blue printing and enlargement of drawing/designs facilities
2	Bore well
3	Computer Training Institute
4	Creating of databases suitable for foreign/Indian markets, software development
5	Data conversion, data entry and data processing.
6	Desk Top publishing / Screen Printing.
7	Digitization of spoken material (e.g. legal and medical transcription)
8	Fax Services
9	Flour mill
10	Hotel & Restaurant
11	ISD/STD Booths
12	Laundry & Dry cleaning
13	Multi Channel cable TV with Dish Antenna
14	Repairing & Servicing of TV / Fridge / A. C. etc.
15	Servicing of agriculture farm equipment e.g. Tractor, Pump, Rig Boring machines, etc.
16	Tailoring
17	Weigh bridge
18	Xerox, Fax, Typing Cyber Café etc.
19	X-Ray clinic
20	

3.10 Potential for new MSMEs <u>Potential for new enterprises (MSME) having scope in Jalna District:</u>

Agro based Industries:-

1	Bio-coal briquettes from sugarcane waste and ground nut shell	
2	Cold storage	
3	Dehydrated vegetables	
4	Desiccated coconut (coconut powder)	
5	Fish pickle	
6	Industrial alcohol from Jowar	
7	Mushroom cultivation	
8	Oil Mills	
9	Processing and preservation of meat, fish, fruit & vegetables	
10	Ready to serve curried vegetables	
11	Sanitary Napkins	
12	Surgical bandage	

Fruit Processing Industries.

1	Cashewnut Processing	
2	Baby food based on Papaya	
3	Custard Apple – Jam	
4	Guava – Jam and Jelly	
5	Mango-Jam, Pickles, Juice, Jelly etc.	
6	Pomegranate – Ayurvedic Medicine	

Forest Based:

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
1	Ayurvedic and Herbal products	
2	Disposal plates made from palas tree leaf.	
3	Electrical switch boards	
4	Glass articles manufacturing	
5	Saw Mill	
6	Wooden Furniture	
7	Wooden packing boxes.	

Animal based industries.

<u> </u>	mai based muustnes.
1	Blankets, carpets etc. from sheep wool
2	Bone fertilizer
3	Butchery
4	Canvas shoes
5	Cattle / Poultry feed
6	Children shoes
7	Dairy products – Cheese, Butter, Ghee, Paneer etc.
8	Duck farming
9	Fisheries
10	Full PVC footwear
11	Hatchery
12	Imu Farming
13	Industrial hand gloves
14	Leather chappals
15	Leather garment
16	Leather goods like Purse, Belts, Jacket, Footwear, School Bags Office Bags etc.
17	Leather sandal with P.U. sole
18	Leather traveling bag
19	Leather waist belt
20	Piggery
21	Poultry farming
22	Rabbit farming
	-

Mineral based:

1	Ordinary Bricks
2	Stone crushers

11

Demand Based:

1	Acid slurry	
2	Agricultural equipment	
3	Aluminium fabrications	
4	Aluminium powder	
5	Aluminium pressure die casting	
6	Aluminium seal for LPG cylinder	
7	Aluminium shots and notched bars	
8	Anti-corrosive paints	
9	Asbestos pressure pipes and fittings	
10	Auto pistons	
11	Auto pistons	
12	Automobile body building (Bus body)	
13	Automobile control cables	
14	Automobile silencer	
15	Automobile spares	
16	Automotive chain (Motorcycle chain)	
17	Ball pen ink	
18	Bed Sheet with Pillow Covers set	
19	Bleaching and dyeing of cotton knitted fabrics	
20	Brake drum casting	
21	Bread	
22	Canned Mushroom	
23	Canned Rosogolla	
24	Carbon bonded silicon carbide crucibles	
25	Cashew nut shell liquid	
26	Casting for auto locks	
27	Cement concrete tiles and paving blocks	
28	Cement mosaic flooring tiles	
29	Cement paints	
30	Chemical porcelain ware	
31	Chemicals & Pharma Industries	
32	Co-extruded multiplayer film	
33	Coffee flavoured milk	
34	Cold storage	
35	Computer stationery	
36	Copper coated M.S. wire	
37	Copper powder	

38	Copper strips
39	Cotton knitted fabrics
40	Cotton knitted undergarments (Briefs, Panties, vests)
41	Cotton yarn dyeing
42	Crockery (Bone china)
43	Crockery stone ware
44	Detergent powder and cake
45	Domestic Electrical appliances
46	Elastic tape
47	Electronic Gas lighters
48	General fabrication
49	Paints & Varnish
50	Plastic Moulded articles
51	Plastics Spare Parts & Packaging
52	Power Pack/Battery Eliminators
53	Public address amplifiers
54	Readymade Garments
55	Solvent extraction plants
56	Transistor Radio Receivers (AM/FM)
57	Water filter

4. Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprises:

4.1 Detail of Major Clusters:

4.1.1 Manufacturing Sector:

Ganesh Idol Cluster

4.1.2 Service Sector

Desk Top Publishing/Screen Printing Automobile Service Units Tailoring & embroidery Repairing of TV/Fridge/AC etc.

4.2 Details of identified cluster

4.2.1 Name of the Cluster:

4.2.1 Name of the Cluster: Ganesh Idol Cluster,

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the	Ganesh Idol
	Cluster	
2	Name of the SPV / Association/NGO	M/s. Bio-tech Nutrition
		Bhokardan Rd., Saklecha Nagar, jalna

3	No. of functional units in the cluster	All Micro units – 118
4	Turnover of the Clusters	3,12,20,000/-
5	Value of Exports from the clusters	2,50,000/-
6	Employment in Cluster	Skilled Labour- 258 Nos.
		Semi Skilled Labour – 186 Nos.
		Unskilled Labour – 106 Nos.
7	Average investment in plant &	11,000/-
	Machinery	
8	Presence of capable institutions to be	Directorate of Industries ,Govt. of Maharashtra
	associated	DIC, Jalna
		MCED
		Shri Ganapati Karkhandar Mandal Hamrapur Gaon
		Shri Ganesh Murtikar Ani Yavasaik Kalyankari Mandal Pen
		Raigad
		MITCON
9	Thrust Areas	To achieve trust building amongst beneficiary units.
		Awareness of various GOI schemes viz. MSECDP, NMCP, BAR
		CODING, CGTMSE etc.
		Organizing various workshop for export procedures, BDS
		providers etc.
		Market development
		Technological up-gradation
		Tie-up with technical Institutions
40	B 11 0 1 1 1	Waste Minimization
10	Problems & constraints.	Absence of local:
		Processing Technology.
		New manufacturing techniques
		Proper storage of finished products
		Designing of Ganesh Idols
		Colouring of Ganesh Idols
		Marketing Strategy Trust Building
		Awareness of GOI schemes
		Units to be motivated for good manufacturing practices
		9
		Raw material procurement

5. General issues raised by industry association during the course of meeting

- o Lack of Awareness of Govt. Schemes pertaining to MSMEs such as CLCSS, NMCP schemes etc.
- Non receipt of payment from large scale units.
- o Bankers avoid accepting the cases under CGTMSE especially for the new entrepreneurs and insisting for the collateral security.
- o Octroi problems

8. <u>STEPS TO SET UP MSMEs</u>
Following are the brief description of different agencies for rendering assistance to the entrepreneurs.

SI.	Assistance provided	Organizations/Institutions
1.	Registration	General Manager, District Industries Centre, Dist: Jalna
2.	Product Identification	MSME-Development Institute, Kurla-Andheri Road,
		Sakinaka, Mumbai – 400 072, Tel:28576090/3091/7166
		Fax No: 28578092
3.	Technical Consultantancy	MSME-DI, Sakinaka, Mumbai-72.
4.	Industrial Plots	M.I.D.C. Jalna
5.	Finance	Lead Bank (Bank of India), Jalna, All Nationalized Banks.
		DIC, Jalna
6.	Industrial Training	MSME-DI, Mumbai, MCED, Jalna, MITCON, Alibag, DIC, Jalna.
9.	Raw Material and Marketing	a) MSSIDC,C/o DIC, Jalna, b) NSIC, Masjid, Mumbai
10.	ISO-9000 and other testing Certificates	MSME-DI, Mumbai, MSME Testing Centre, Mumbai, BIS,
		Mumbai.
11.	Patents Registration and Trade Mark	O/o The Controller-General Patent and Trade Mark, C.G.O.
	Registration	Bldg, Mumbai-20
12.	Pollution Control Certificates	Pollution Control Board, Jalna
13.	Central Excise Registration	Office of Central Excise, Jalna
14	Sales Tax Registration	Sales Tax Office, Jalna
15.	Cottage and Tiny Industries	KVIB, C/o DIC, Jalna

16.	Dairy Development	District Dairy Development Board, Jalna
17.	Floriculture/Agriculture/Horticulture	Agriculture/Horticulture Dept., Jalna
18.	Fisheries	Fisheries Development Office, Jalna
19.	Electricity	MSEDC Ltd., Jalna
20	Statistical Information	District Statistical Office, Jalna

9. Additional Information, if any:

Untapped Resources	Reasons for lack of industrialization
Availability of huge quantity of grapes and pomegranates	Lack of adequate cold storage facilities
Availability of Fly Ash coming out from Thermal Power Station.	Agricultural and horticultural crops have not been effectively utilized
Huge Collection of Milk	Backwardness and lack of entrepreneurship quality
Onions grown in ample quantity and exported	Existence of recession period
Nashik District have been declared as historical and holy place	Lack of trust and faith amongst the cluster units
 Proper and effective utilization of forest products 	Transport facilities to be developed further
Fishing and its allied activities to be further developed	Shortage of electricity power
Raisin making to be carried out in a proper and hygiene way	